Christopher Freeman

Converse, TX 78109 cfree0302@gmail.com +1 210 255 0604

Compassionate, motivated and organized Registered Nurse with 3 years of professional experience. Specialized in providing complex critical nursing care to adult patients at Intensive Care Units. Eager to join A family oriented team and provide exceptional care to support its patients and staff. Recognized for providing exceptional quality service. ACLS and BCLS certified. Retired Staff Sergeant in the U.S. Army.

My strengths include strong leadership abilities, excellent communication skills, competent, strong team player, attention to detail, dutiful respect for compliance in all regulated environments, as well as supervisory skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN CVICU

CHRISTUS Health - New Braunfels, TX July 2022 to October 2022

Worked as an RN in the cardiovascular intensive care unit of Christus New Braunfels Hospital. Duties and responsibilities include Providing high-quality care and prescribed medical treatment to patients, Collaborating with multidisciplinary medical teams for patients' comfort and treatment, Performing complex assessment and intervention to ensure patients return to good health faster, provide close monitoring and post operative care open heart patients, Monitoring and caring for patients on ventilators and other life-saving equipment, Providing immense comfort, mental and physical support to patients and their families, providing advanced life support, treating wounds, controlling infection, and recording patients' vital signs.

RN on call

Holy Savior Hospice - San Antonio, TX March 2022 to July 2022

• On Call Registered Nurse San Antonio, TX

Communicated with interdisciplinary team and hospice nursing staff to understand the challenges faced in emergency situations for long-term patients. Provided advice and education to patients' families on progress of the disease, symptom management, and end of life care. Performed various clinical duties like monitoring vital signs, internal wound assessment, ventilator arrangement, and tube feeding for critically ill patients. Assisting nurses in the department for the management of trach care, peg tube care, administering IV medication, and dialysis arrangement. Collaborated with hospice physician and team to provide for patients in crisis and at the end of life. Provided Leadership to LVNs and CNAs during patient care while creating patient treatment plans

RN Case Manager

Charter Healthcare - San Antonio, TX May 2021 to February 2022

GENERATIONS HOSPICE CARE

SAN ANTONIO, TX — MAY 2021- FEBRUARY 2022

Nurse Case Manager - San Antonio, TX

Communicated with interdisciplinary team and hospice nursing staff to understand the challenges faced in emergency situations for long-term patients. Provided advice and education to patients' families on progress of the disease, symptom management, and end of life care. Performed various clinical duties like monitoring vital signs, internal wound assessment, ventilator arrangement, and tube feeding for critically ill patients. Assisting nurses in the department for the management of trach care, peg tube care, administering IV medication, and dialysis arrangement. Collaborated with hospice physician and team to provide for patients in crisis and at the end of life. Provided Leadership to LVNs and CNAs during patient care while creating patient treatment plans

Critical Care Registered Nurse

Mission Trail Baptist Hospital - San Antonio, TX February 2020 to May 2021

REGISTERED NURSE, MISSION TRAIL BAPTIST SAN ANTONIO, TX — FEB 2020-MAY 2021

Worked as an RN in the intensive care unit of Mission Trail Baptist Hospital. Duties and responsibilities include Providing high-quality care and prescribed medical treatment to patients, Collaborating with multidisciplinary medical teams for patients' comfort and treatment, Performing complex assessment and intervention to ensure patients return to good health faster, Monitoring and caring for patients on ventilators and other life-saving equipment, Providing immense comfort, mental and physical support to patients and their families, providing advanced life support, treating wounds, controlling infection, and recording patients' vital signs.

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Baptist school of health professionals - San Antonio, TX September 2018 to December 2019

Master's Of Public

American Military University - Charles Town, WV 2019

Associate Of Science In Environmental in Safety And Security Technology

Thomas Edison State University - Trenton, NJ 2015

Bachelor Of Applied Science In Public in health/Radiation Protection

Thomas Edison State University - Trenton, NJ 2015

Skills

- CUSTOMER SERVICE (1 year)
- Etiquette (Less than 1 year)
- Managerial (6 years)
- Microsoft office (10+ years)
- Inventory Management (5 years)
- Technical Writing (4 years)
- Patient Education (8 years)
- Phone Etiquette
- DoD Experience
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- · Case management
- Care plans
- · Documentation review
- · Discharge planning
- · Patient monitoring

Military Service

Branch: US Army

Service Country: United States

Rank: Staff Sergeant July 2007 to May 2017

Commendations:

Joint service commendation medal, Army commendation medal, Army achievement medal, Iraqi campaign medal, global war on terror commendation medal, Army good conduct medal NCO professional development ribbon, overseas service ribbon, army service ribbon

Certifications and Licenses

RN

CPR Certification

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

August 2022 to August 2024

Certification is still current.

BLS Certification

Additional Information

SKILLS

Customer Service/Call Center and Sales: Intermediate Good Planning and Organizational skills: Intermediate

Phone Etiquette: Advanced

Computer/typing ability: Advanced Supervisory/Managerial Skills: Advanced